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Question 5 

Could you please provide specifications and drawings for all electrical work at patio area? 

Response 5  

Please provide an additional $15,000 cash allowance for this work. 

 

Question 6 

Cover or fabric of awning. see drawing A01. Can you please confirm if the awning is included in 

the contract and if so, please provide a specification.  

Response 6  

Fabric awning is not part of this contract. 

 

Question 7 

A01 “Visual Requirements” notes “galvanized steel to be exposed min. one year prior to field 

paint”. Can you confirm if painting the cover is included in the contract and if so, please provide 

painting specifications. 

Response 7 

Field painting of canopy galvanized steel after one year is not part of this contract. 

 

Question 8  

A01 notes “Remove, repaint and reinstall guards”. Please provide painting specifications. 

Response 8 

Paint application to conform to Master Painters (MPI) standards for marine environment 

including zinc-rich primer; one paint colour draw-down and MSDS submittals are required. 

 

Question 9 

Re: 1.8 Fees, Permits, Licenses. Is the building permit obtained and paid by the owner? 

Response 9 

If a building permit is required, the Owner will obtain and pay the associated fees. 

 

Question 10 

Re: 1. General Requirements in Part 1. EBID@cmhc-schl.gc.ca is given as address for delivery; 

however, Tender and Acceptance in Part 2 shows a mailing address to deliver tenders. Please 

clarify how tenders need to be delivered. 

Response 10 

Please note there has been an error the page 8. Tenders are to be delivered by email to 

EBID@cmhc-schl.gc.ca as per the instructions at p.3 

 

Question 11 

Re: A01 Awning Detail. Is the supply and installation of the awning part of the scope of work? If 

so, could you please provide us specifications for the awning? 

Response 11 

The fabric awning including installation is not part of this contract. 
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